
From: Ab Singleton
To: Jason Sheppard
Subject: Use of Force Report, Mitchells Brook
Date: Friday, August 28, 2015 3:02:58 PM
Attachments: Use-of-Force-Report_2015-17896.pdf

Jason,
 
Not sure if this was disclosed for the criminal or the internal.
 
Ab
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Royal Newfoundland Constabulary 
Safer Communities through Polici11g Excellence 

May 20, 2015 

A. Singleton 
Deputy Chief of Police 
Criminal Investigation Division 

Re: Use of Force Report - April, 2015 
Criminal Investigation Division 

Sir, 

There was one report submitted this month. The applicable forms are 
attached for your review. 

Superintendent J. Sheppard 
Officer In Charge 
Criminal Investigation Unit 

1 Fort Townshend, St. John's, NL. Canada, A 1 C 2G2, Telephone (709) 729-8333, Facsimile (709) - 729-8248 
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-/5-0l-/- 05 
TEAM REPORT 0 

Royal Ncwfoundlnnd Conslnbulary 
Use of rorcc Report 

/lfOO 
TYPE OF TEAM # OF POLICE OFFICERS POLICE PRESENCE AT llME OF INCIDENT 

Oil! ALONE f---------'-----------"---.J...-------1 0 POLICE ASSISTED {SPECIFY#._ ____ _ 
TYPE OF ASSIGNMENT TYPE OF INCIDENT 

0 ROBBERY 0 GENERAL PATROL 
0 FOOT PATROL 
0 TRAFFIC 

0 SUSPICIOUS PERSON 
0 BREAK & ENTER 
0 DOMESTIC DISTURClANCE 
0 OTHER OISTUROANCE 

0 SERIOUS INJURY 
0 HOMICIDE 

ATnRE 0 UNIFORM 
II( CIVILIAN CLOTHES 

Ji( INVESTIG/\ TION 
0 DRUGS 0 TRAFFIC 

0 WEAPONS C ALL 
D ALARM 

0 OFF-DUTY 
a OTHEn 

TYPE OF FORCE USED 

l!( FIREARM · DIS01/\RGEO 

WAS FORCE 
EFFECTIVE? 

0 OTHER 

REASON FOR USE OF 
FORCE 

0 FIREARM • POINTED AT PERSON 
0 H/\NOGUN ·DRAWN 

YES NO 
k" o 
0 0 
a o 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
o a 

II( PROTECT SELF 
0 PROTECT PUDLIC 
D EFFECT ARREST 

0 AEROSOL WEAPON 
0 CED 
D HANDCUFFS 
0 IMPACT WEAPON · l1ARD 
0 IMPACT WEAPON • SOFT 
0 EMPTY HAND • HllRD 
0 EMPTY HANO • SOFT 

DISTANCE TO SUSPECT 
Af 1tMEf'ORCC WAS APt~tEO 

0 ll!SS lHAN 2 M 
'Ii( 2TOJ M 
0 JTOS M 
0 ST07 M 
0 7T010M 
0 MOllE rtt/\N 10 '-IETERS 

0 PREVENT OFFENCE 
D PREVENT ESCAPE 
0 ACCIDENTAL 
0 DESTROY ANIMAL 
0 OTHER 

WEAPONS CARRIED llY SUSPECT 
1 2 l 

0 0 0 UNKNOWN 
0 0 0 NONE 
0 0 0 REVOLVER 
0 0 0 SEMl·AUTO 
~ 0 0 RIFLE 
0 0 0 SHOTGUN 
0 0 0 KNIFE/EDGED WEAPON 
0 0 0 CLUO 
0 0 0 OTHER 

NUMOER OF SUBJECTS INVOLVED IN INCIDENT 

IC ONE 0 TWO 

AL.rERNATIVE 
STRATEGIES USED 

TYl'E OF FIREARM 
USt:D 
0 REVOLVER 
Ji! SEMl·AVTOMATIC 
0 RIFLE 
0 SHOTGUN 
0 OTHER 

0 THREE 0 OTHER 

0 VERDAL INTERACTION 
0 CONCEALMENT 
0 COVER 
0 OTHEll 

II OF ROUNDS 
DISCHARGED 

COi/DUCTED ENERGY DEVICE 

ORI.ND NAME .. ____________ _ 

ser-:1/\L# --------------­
cAF:TRtOGE ORAND NAME----------

SEF.IAL # ----------------

# 01' CYCLES -------------­

OUF!ATION OF CYCLE(S) : --------­

TIMI: OETWEEN CYCLES ---------­

LOCllTION(S) OF IMl'ACT ON SUBJECT -----

LOCATION OF SUBJECT'S WEAPON 
1 2 l 

NUMOER OF ROUNDS FIRED av SUBJECT TYPE OF CLOTHING WORN BY SUllJECT; 

Jf 0 0 IN-HANO 
0 0 0 ATHAND 

TOTAL 'F>elle.Vd -fb be. rt 
0 0 0 CONCEALED ON PERSON 

OUTDOORS 
0 ROADWAY 
0 LANEWAY 
0 YARO 
0 PARK 
0 llUllAL 
0 MOTOH VEHICLE 
0 OTHER 

LOCATION OF INCIDENT 

PRIVATE Pf!OPEIHY 
l( HOUSE 
0 Af'ARTMENl 
0 HALLWAY 

PUBLIC PROPERTY 
0 FINANCIAL 

INSTITUTION 
0 COMMERCIAL 

SITE 
0 PUOLIC SITE 
0 OTHER 

PERSON INJURED MEDICAL ATTENTION REQUIRED 
YES NO 

I SE~ 0 ~ 
2 OltlER POLICE OFFICER 0 0 
J SUOJECT 0 0 
4 TlilRO PARTY a a 

NARRATIVE I F NO OCCURRENCE llEPORT ATTACHED) 

-"."s"'"'t 

WEATllER CONDITIONS LIGHTING CONDITIONS 

0 CLEAF: 
0 SUNN\• 
.lit CLOU[IY 

• 0 RAIN 
' 0 SNOW.'SLEET 
0 FOG 
0 OTHEF: 

l)r DAYLIGHT 
0 DUSK 
D OARK 
II( GOOD AJHIFICtAL LIGttT 
0 POOR ARTIFICIAL LIGHT 
0 OTHER 

NATURE OF INJURIES 
MINOR 

a 
SERIOUS FATAL UNKNOWN 

0 0 
0 a a 0 
0 o K 0 
0 0 0 0 

USE REVERSE FOR llOOJTIONAL SPACE 

;.}tiyYA.~~L 1.S COn~•~d 11-, M°l- HU 
(vvret"'i1'-j Uil\cUY ..lnue.<hj~-no" b~( 

'l..."[)/$'"- 17?/fc ,I l'Vlc,-11::¥ IS 

-t--he. 1lC.W\. (' ~ . ~\ v. 

DA.IC Of' LAST us~ Of FORCE lRAIH"'O 

ACOITIOHAL lRAIHINO IHCOMMlfrlOED QY 

Rn r Ot4 2aa• • • f!). 
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Use of Force Monthly Summary Reoort 
Use of Force Report for May , 2015 

Division: CID Platoon/Unit: 

Fife# Date Case Type Type of Force 
Remedial 

Reg.# Remarks Training 
~ Flreanns Other • ~ 

15-17896 April 5, 2015 ln'lbesllgatlon Discharged n Yes l'il No 610 Further Information can be galllered lrom RNC file # 1 S.17896. 

n ves n No 

n ves n No 

n ves n No 

n ves n No 

n ves n No 

n ves n No 

n ves n No 

n ves n No 

n ves n No 

n ves n No 

n ves n No 

n ves n No 

0 Yes n No 

I certify that the Use of Force Form (RNC Form #096) for eaeh ol the reported Incidents above have been personaly reviewed and signed . 

RNC31' 
21SEP11 

• 20 15 . 

Date: _ /_f_...-_a __ J-._-_,;?...._._( ___ _ 
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